

# CV | Niclas Vestman

**PROJECT MANAGER & DESIGNER** 

+46 (0)70-611 02 87 | niclas.vestman@sitelulea.se

#### **Profile**

Civil Engineer specializing in Technical Physics and Electrical Engineering with a focus on computational technology. Experienced in project management, design management, and mechanical construction within the mining and steel industries.

Strengths include project economics, scheduling, layout and design work, and delivery projects.

# Experience

Project Manager and Design Manager at "Råjärnsomhällningen", SSAB Luleå, 2022-09 – Ongoing.

Project manager for a major investment project at the steelworks in Luleå. The project includes constructions in the areas of construction, mechanical, electrical and media. A complex project where the facility will be built in stages during multiple short maintenance stops.

Project Manager "Shaft Project", GISAB – Agnico Eagle Kittilä, 2022-07 – 2023-01

Managed project economics, scheduling, personnel planning, deliveries, purchases, and documentation. The project involved installing a new conveyor in an underground mine in Kittilä.







#### Project Management "Nya medialedningar", GISAB - SSAB Luleå

#### 2022-05 - 2023-02

Managed project economics, scheduling, personnel planning, deliveries, purchases, and documentation. The project aimed to manufacture and install new media lines at SSAB in Luleå.

#### Project Management "Ökad kapacitet DU", GISAB – KK3 LKAB Kiruna 2021-06 - 2021-11

Manage project economics, scheduling, personnel planning, deliveries, purchases, and documentation. The project involved manufacturing and installing new dust extraction channels and exhaust gas fans.

#### Project Management "KA2 ficktoppen", GISAB – KA2 LKAB Kiruna

2021-06 - 2022-03

Manage project economics, scheduling, personnel planning, deliveries, purchases, and documentation. The project involved manufacturing and installing new dust ectraction channels and echaust gas fans.

#### Project Management "Kross 285 Aitik", GISAB - Boliden Aitik 2020-03 - 2021-05

Manage project economics, scheduling, design, personnel planning, deliveries, purchases and documentation. The project involved designing standalone platforms, manufacturing and installing the platforms, as well as new crusher parts for crusher 285 in Aitik.

#### Project Manager "Ombyggnation av Stacker", GISAB – Narvik **Bulkterminal 2018-10 - 2019-03**

Project manager for the design, manufacturing, delivery and installation of belt feeder for an existing stacker. The delivery also include CE marking and documentation.

### Design management "Kransäkerhetsprojekt", KK2/KK3 Kiruna 2018-08 - 2021-05

Designing safety-enhancing solutions for working on overhead cranes in KK2 and KK3. Access systems, fall protection, procedures, risk analyses, action plans, etc.



#### Education

## **Certifierad project Manager**

Westhagen Training

BAS-P/Bas-U

Civil Engineer, Thechnical Physics and Electrical Engineer, 2013–2018

Luleå Tekniska Universitet

## Fiduciary duties

Referee SHL, 2023-

Referee "HockeyAllsvenskan", 2020–2023

Federation referee Swedish Ice Hockey Federation, referee in "hockeyettan", 2016-2020

#### Software skills

- Office 365, MS Project, and more advanced level
- Autodesk Navisworks advanced level
- Autodesk Navisworks advanced level

# **Employers**

- SITE AB 2018–
- Scania 2017

#### Other

- Driver's license B
- Languages: Swedish and English, fluent in speech and writing.

